From: Bollero-Oberstar Cheryl

To: Hewson, Sydney (EGLE)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] VN Letter - UP Health Systems - Marquette (U522100181)
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:29:00 PM
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CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hi Sydney

Per our discussion on June 3™ 2021

The Violation Notice and the Permit To Install Application is the corrective action and was mailed
June 1, 2021 to

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy, Air Quality Division — Permit Section
PO Box 30260

Lansing, M| 48909-7760

A hard copy of the below email along with the Violation Notice was mailed on June 1, 2021 to the
below addresses

EGLE, AQD, Marquette District

1504 West Washington Street

Marqguette, M| 49855

And

Ms. Jenine Camilleri

Enforcement Unit Supervisor at EGLE, AQD

PO Box 30260

Lansing, M| 48909-7760

Generators
-estimated date of operation March 2018
-estimated installation date October 2017

Boilers
-estimated date of operation February 2018
-estimated installation date September 2017

Thanks
Cheryl

Cheryl Bollero-Oberstar, CHFM, EDAC
Director Plant Operations

UP Health System — Marquette

A Duke LifePoint Hospital


mailto:Cheryl.Bollero-Oberstar@mghs.org
mailto:HewsonS@michigan.gov





LET'S STAY SAFE TOGETHER




850 W. Baraga Avenue, Marquette, MI 49855
Office: 906.449.3331
Cheryl.Bollero-Oberstar@mghs.org

UPHealthSystem.com

From: Hewson, Sydney (EGLE) <HewsonS@michigan.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 2:39 PM

To: Bollero-Oberstar Cheryl <Cheryl.Bollero-Oberstar@mghs.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] VN Letter - UP Health Systems - Marquette (U522100181)

An official response to the VN is due June 14th, | haven’t received anything from you yet. Just
checking in.

Sydney Hewson, MPH

Senior Environmental Quality Analyst

Air Quality Division, Marquette District Office

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
906-236-3995 | Hewsons@Michigan.gov

Follow Us| Michigan.gov/EGLE

From: Bollero-Oberstar Cheryl <Cheryl.Bollero-Oberstar@mghs.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 5:07 PM

To: Hewson, Sydney (EGLE) <HewsonS@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] VN Letter - UP Health Systems - Marquette (U522100181)

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hi Sydney

All correspondence has been sent in the mail per the instructions to all locations

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Bollero-Oberstar Cheryl <Cheryl.Bollero-Oberstar@mghs.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] VN Letter - UP Health Systems - Marquette (U522100181)

Cheryl,

You still need to submit an official VN response covering everything discussed in the VN letter to the
district office.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 2:27 PM

To: Ruokolainen, Nadine (EGLE) <RuokolainenN@michigan.gov>; Dolehanty, Mary Ann (EGLE)
<DOLEHANTYM@michigan.gov>; Olaguer, Jay (EGLE) <OlaguerJ@michigan.gov>; Camilleri, Jenine
(EGLE) <CamilleriJ@michigan.gov>; Ethridge, Christopher (EGLE) <ETHRIDGEC@michigan.gov>;
Lancaster, Edward (EGLE) <LANCASTERE1 @michigan.gov>

Cc: Hewson, Sydney (EGLE) <HewsonS@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] VN Letter - UP Health Systems - Marquette (U522100181)

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hi

Per the May 24, 2021 Violation Notice attached the Permit To Install Application is the corrective
action and was mailed today to

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy, Air Quality Division — Permit Section
PO Box 30260

Lansing, Ml 48909-7760
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A hard copy of this email along with the Violation Notice will be mailed to
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
Cheryl.Bollero-Oberstar@mghs.or
UPHealthSystem.com

From: Ruokolainen, Nadine (EGLE) <RuokolainenN@michigan.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Bollero-Oberstar Cheryl <Cheryl.Bollero-Oberstar@mghs.org>; Dolehanty, Mary Ann (EGLE)
<DOLEHANTYM@michigan.gov>; Olaguer, Jay (EGLE) <Olaguer)J@michigan.gov>; Camilleri, Jenine
(EGLE) <CamilleriJ@michigan.gov>; Ethridge, Christopher (EGLE) <ETHRIDGEC@michigan.gov>;
Lancaster, Edward (EGLE) <LANCASTERE1 @michigan.gov>

Cc: Hewson, Sydney (EGLE) <HewsonS@michigan.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] VN Letter - UP Health Systems - Marquette (U522100181)

*** EXTERNAL E-MAIL SECURITY ALERT *** Please use caution before (1.) Replying to the message (2.)
Opening any attachment (3.) Clicking on any link or URL.

Please report any suspicious e-mail by clicking on the “Report Phishing” icon or by forwarding the e-mail
to

Attached please find a pdf copy of the above referenced letter. This is the only copy
you will receive with the exception of Ms. Cheryl Bollero-Oberstar who will also
receive a hard copy via US Mail. If you have any questions regarding the letter,
please feel free to contact Ms. Sydney Hewson.

Thank you.

Nadine Ruokolainen, Secretary
Air Quality Division
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Materials Management Division

Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
1504 West Washington Street

Marquette, Michigan 49855

:906-241-0086
>4:RuokolainenN@michigan.gov

The information transmitted via this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or proprietary information. Any use, review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or pursuing of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you are the recipient of this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender and delete
the material from any computer. Thank you.

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
or pursuing of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is strictly prohibited. If you are the recipient of this e-mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender and
delete the material from any computer. Thank you.



